DAVID YORKE

CREATIVE/DIRECTOR

Mob: **07828836042** Email: **david-yorke@outlook.com** Address: **17 Clifton Avenue, London** Website: <u>www.david-yorke.com</u>

I'm a multi-award winning director and senior creative, raised in Birmingham and currently living in London. I have over 15 years of experience in short films, music videos and broadcast television. I am also a member of the BFI NETWORK x BAFTA Crew 2021 and have won 'Best Film' and 'Best Director' for many of my short films.

SKILLS

- Script and Copy Writing.
- Writing and presenting treatments/decks.
- Avid, Adobe Premiere Pro, Photoshop, After Effects and Final Cut Pro.
- Digitizing and transferring various formats.
- Familiar with various video camera's including Black Magic, Canon DSLR's and C300.

EMPLOYMENT

A+E NETWORKS

Senior Creative (April 2019 – April 2020)

Promo maker from initial off-line to final delivery. This includes on-air promotions as well as 360 campaigns for channels including History, C+I, Blaze and Lifetime.

- Initial concept all the way through to final on air delivery.
- Directing and production on various big budget promos.
- Working on 360 campaigns including on air, radio and print.
- Shooting and directing internal projects as well as production on other creative's promos.
- Overseeing and signing off other creatives work.

UKTV

Creative (Aug 2015 – April 2019)

Promo maker from initial off-line to final delivery. This includes on-air promotions as well as 360 campaigns for channels including Dave, Gold, Drama, Really, W and UKTV Play.

- Initial concept all the way through to final on-air delivery.
- Directing and production on various promos.
- Working on 360 campaigns including on-air, radio and print.
- Shooting and directing internal projects and other creative's promos.

PRIME FOCUS

Runner/Creative (Sep 2014 – June 2015)

Creating promos for BBC, prepping the edit/audio suites and taking care of clients.

SMARTPHONE MEDIA

Videographer (2012-2013)

Videographer delivering high end augmented reality products for smartphones and web promotional videos. I also filmed and edited a variety of video for other purposes such as: promotion, marketing, and educational.

FREELANCE

Various Roles (2008-2015)

Directing, camera, editing and general production duties on various projects including; Channel 4, Partizan, Stamp Films, Pulse, Tinker Taylor, Warp Films and many more.

EDUCATION/QUALIFICATIONS

Prince's Trust Level 1 Award in Exploring Enterprise: 19/02/14

University of Gloucestershire: 09/2006- 06/2008 Video Production - DEGREE/HONOURS.

University of Worcester: 09/2004 - 06/2006 HND Filmmaking - DISTINCTION.

Solihull College: 09/2001 - 06/2004 Media - (National GNVQ) - HIGH PASS. Media - BTEC National Diploma- DISTINCTION.

Lyndon School: 09/1996 - 09/2001

English - C / Science - D / Art - B / Maths - C / Design Tech - C

AWARDS

Producers Choice Award

Earls Court Film Festival 2020 Clouds - (Short Film/2020)

Best Short Short

The Performance Short Film Competition

Clouds - (Short Film/2020)

Best Director, Best Drama

The Peoples Film Festival 2020

Safekeeping - (Short Film/2019)

Best Director and Best Horror

Starburst International Film Festival 2020

Eject - (Short Film/2019)

Best Horror Film

British Horror Film Festival 2019

Eject - (Short Film/2019)

Best Director

LSF Micro Film Festival 2018

WE - (Short Film/2016)

Best Experimental Short Film

67th Montecatini Film Festival 2016

Fellow Travellers - (Short Film/2016)

Best Short Film

London Horror Festival 2014

DUE- (Short Film/2014)